
1/27/17 NILOA MEMO – SLOA Annotated Version 

AR 60 on page 42 is to be deleted. 

It deals with the new "live ball" timeout rule and is inaccurate. 

It was mistakenly left into the 2017-2018 Rulebook 

SLOA Annotation: It Gone. The team had to be below the restraining line to call the timeout, which satisfies 

the 30sec clearing count in the new 2017 NCAA rules. 

  

SUBJECT: Over-and-Back Clarification. Based on some recent discussions and questions, this communication 

is being distributed to the lacrosse community. A clarification is being issued dealing with the Over-and-Back 

rules that goes into effect immediately. The memorandum issued on December 15, 2016 addressed a shot hitting 

the goalkeeper and/or pipe and rolling towards the midline. This interpretation stated: “Note: The following 

play will be treated as any other shot that rolls towards an out of bounds line. On a shot that hits the goalkeeper 

or pipe and is rolling towards the midfield line, if the offensive team attempts to pick up the loose ball and 

deflects it over the midfield line, over and back has occurred. The offensive team was the last to possess and last 

to touch.” This interpretation was discussed and reviewed during several clinics and meetings into the new year. 

After further considering the intent of the rule, the following guidance is being issued to replace what was 

distributed previously: “On a shot that hits the goalkeeper or pipe and is rolling towards the midline, both teams 

have equal opportunity at attempting to gain possession. Over-and-back is not in play unless the offensive team 

causes the ball to cross the midline. (See Rule 4 Section 6,h, Shot, page 34). Should the offensive team, in an 

attempt to pick up the rolling shot, have the ball deflect off a stick or body and the ball crosses the midline, no 

over-and-back has occurred, it is still a shot unless and until added impetus is made to the shot. Should either 

team gain possession over the midline, the appropriate clearing count is in effect.”    

SLOA Annotation: Physics lesson time!  

Would the ball have gone over the line without being touched by the player?  

If yes, it’s still a shot. Ergo, no over and back violation. 

If no, it’s not a shot anymore and the offense caused it to go over the line. Ergo, it’s an over and back violation.  

This is a judgement call for the trail official. 
 

 

Any questions, please let me know. 

 

Matt Radebaugh 

mradebaugh27@gmail.com 
 


